



City of Madison

City of Madison
Madison, WI 53703
www.cityofmadison.com

Master

File Number: 51586

File ID: 51586

File Type: Ordinance

Status: Passed

Version: 1

Reference:

Controlling Body: TRANSIT AND
PARKING
COMMISSION

Lead Referral: TRANSIT AND
PARKING
COMMISSION

File Created Date : 05/08/2018

File Name: Increase fees for residential parking permits

Final Action: 06/19/2018

Title: Amending Section 12.138(11) of the Madison General Ordinances to increase the fees for residential parking permits.

Notes: 6098RP3
MAYOR APPROVAL DATE 6/25/2018

CC Agenda Date: 06/19/2018

Agenda Number: 75.

Sponsors: Ledell Zellers and Sara Eskrich

Effective Date: 07/03/2018

Attachments: RP3 Fee Increase 2018 Public Response.pdf, RP3 QA
June 2018, Background RP3 Fee Change 2018, RP3
Citation Data

Enactment Number: ORD-18-00067

Author: Brittany Wilson

Hearing Date:

Entered by: dalthaus@cityofmadison.com

Published Date: 07/02/2018

Approval History

Version	Date	Approver	Action
1	05/08/2018	Michael May	Approved as to Form
1	05/09/2018	Elizabeth York	Approve

History of Legislative File

Ver- sion:	Acting Body:	Date:	Action:	Sent To:	Due Date:	Return Date:	Result:
1	Attorney's Office/Approval Group	05/08/2018	Referred for Introduction				
	Action Text:	This Ordinance was Referred for Introduction					
	Notes:	Transit and Parking Commission					

1	COMMON COUNCIL	05/15/2018	Refer	TRANSIT AND PARKING COMMISSION	06/13/2018	Pass
---	----------------	------------	-------	--------------------------------------	------------	------

Action Text: A motion was made by Baldeh, seconded by Carter, to Refer to the TRANSIT AND PARKING COMMISSION. The motion passed by voice vote/other.

Notes:

1	TRANSIT AND PARKING COMMISSION	06/13/2018	RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO ADOPT - REPORT OF OFFICER
---	-----------------------------------	------------	--

Action Text: Kemble arrived 5:16 p.m. A new roll call is shown to reflect this.

Present - 6 - Alder David Ahrens; Alder Rebecca Kemble; Ann E Kovich; Gary L Poulson; Margaret Bergamini; Kenneth Golden

Excused - 4 - Alder Arvina Martin; Wayne Bigelow; David E Tolmie; Kenneth M Streit

Assistant Parking Utility Manager Sabrina Tolley provided verbal reports on the proposed fee increase for the residential parking permits. Kovich moved to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO ADOPT - REPORT OF OFFICER, seconded by Kemble. The motion passed by voice vote/other with Golden voting no.

Notes:

1	COMMON COUNCIL	06/19/2018	Adopt			Pass
---	----------------	------------	-------	--	--	------

Action Text: A motion was made by Carter, seconded by Rummel, to Adopt. The motion passed by the following vote:

One registrant in opposition.

Notes:

Text of Legislative File 51586

Fiscal Note

The proposed ordinance change increases the permit fee for a residential parking permit from \$28 to \$42 annually and increases the fee charged for the issuance of duplicate permits from \$7 to \$11 annually. The amended ordinance will take effect beginning with the purchase of 2018-2019 residential parking permits (August 2018).

In the 2018 budget, the Parking Utility's salary and benefit expenses increased \$395,000 to reflect the cost of the Parking Enforcement Officers (Police employees) enforcing the Residential Parking Permit Program and other time restriction parking regulations. These costs had historically been reflected in the Police Department's budget.

The Parking Utility's 2018 adopted budget includes \$130,000 in residential parking permit revenue and \$85,000 from a transfer from the General Fund to offset a portion of the Parking Enforcement Officer's salaries. It is anticipated the increased fee will generate \$57,000 in additional revenue, bringing the total to \$272,000. The annual expenses of the program are \$540,000.

To fully fund the program by permit revenue, the Parking Utility has estimated the annual permit fee would need to increase to \$105.

The anticipated annual revenue increase of the ordinance change is \$74,000.

Title

Amending Section 12.138(11) of the Madison General Ordinances to increase the fees for residential parking permits.

Body

DRAFTER'S ANALYSIS: This proposal amends Sec. 12.138(11), MGO, to increase the permit fee charged to the owner or operator of a motor vehicle applying for a residential parking permit. This proposal further increases the fee charged for issuance of duplicate permits as well. The amended ordinance will take effect beginning with the purchase of 2018-2019 residential parking permits.

The Common Council of the City of Madison do hereby ordain as follows:

Subsection (11) entitled "Permit Fee" of Section 12.138 entitled "Residential Daytime Parking Privileges for "Commuter Parking Impacted" Streets" of the Madison General Ordinances is amended to read as follows:

"(11) Permit Fee. A permit fee of ~~twenty-eight~~ forty-two (~~\$28~~42) per year shall be charged. The charge for a duplicate permit shall be ~~seven~~ eleven dollars (~~\$7~~11). This ordinance shall become effective ~~September 1, 2016~~ beginning with the purchase of 2018-2019 permits."

CITY OF MADISON, WISCONSIN

AN ORDINANCE _____

PRESENTED
REFERRED

May 15, 2018

TPC

Amending Section 12.138(11) of the Madison General Ordinances to increase the fees for residential parking permits.

Drafted by: Brittany Wilson

Date: May 8, 2018

SPONSOR: Alder Zellers

DRAFTER'S ANALYSIS: This proposal amends Sec. 12.138(11), MGO, to increase the permit fee charged to the owner or operator of a motor vehicle applying for a residential parking permit. This proposal further increases the fee charged for issuance of duplicate permits as well. The amended ordinance will take effect beginning with the purchase of 2018-2019 residential parking permits.

The Common Council of the City of Madison do hereby ordain as follows:

Subsection (11) entitled "Permit Fee" of Section 12.138 entitled "Residential Daytime Parking Privileges for "Commuter Parking Impacted" Streets" of the Madison General Ordinances is amended to read as follows:

"(11) Permit Fee. A permit fee of ~~twenty-eight~~ forty-two (~~\$28~~42) per year shall be charged. The charge for a duplicate permit shall be ~~seven~~ eleven dollars (~~\$7~~11). This ordinance shall become effective ~~September 1, 2016~~ beginning with the purchase of 2018-2019 permits."

Approved as to form: